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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Chua Kee Sin <chua.kee.sin@simedarby.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 16 October 2018 12:48 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Cc: PBSP; SUR

Subject: RE: SDD 5288K ; OD ; AWAC ; D.O.A : 06/10/2018

 

Dear Veron, 

 

Noted. 

 

  

Thank you 

 

Regards, 

Chua Kee Sin 
Customer Service Advisor | Body and Paint 

Performance Motors Limited 

303 Alexandra Road 

Sime Darby Performance Centre 

Singapore 159941 

Hp  (+65) 9116 5200 | Fax (+65) 6479 4601 

chua.kee.sin@simedarby.com.sg  

 

 
http://www.pml.com.sg/catatestdrive/ 

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail. 
 

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) [mailto:veronchen@lkkauto.com]  

Sent: Tuesday, October 16, 2018 11:05 AM 

To: Chua Kee Sin 

Cc: PBSP; SUR 

Subject: RE: SDD 5288K ; OD ; AWAC ; D.O.A : 06/10/2018 

 

Dear Mr Chua, 

 

As instructed by our client  please proceed to repair the insured vehicle SDD 5288K (Excess $1000/-). 
 

If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel: 

6741 8434 to arrange our surveyor for inspection.  

 

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company 

before completion of the repair. 

 

*Our client reserve their right not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair. 
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Best Regards, 

Veron Chen | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Chua Kee Sin <chua.kee.sin@simedarby.com.sg>  

Sent: Wednesday, 10 October 2018 10:55 AM 

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: PBSP <pml-pbsp@simedarby.com.sg> 

Subject: RE: SDD 5288K ; OD ; AWAC ; D.O.A : 06/10/2018 

 

Dear Lkk Officer, 

 

As understanding we have a telephone conversation yesterday that the vehicle SDD5288K will be sending in on the 

15.10.2018 morning for the own claim survey. 

 

 

  

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
 

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) [mailto:admin-d@lkkauto.com]  

Sent: Wednesday, October 10, 2018 10:06 AM 

To: Chua Kee Sin 

Cc: PBSP 

Subject: SDD 5288K ; OD ; AWAC ; D.O.A : 06/10/2018 

 

Dear Mr.Chua, 

 

Is the vehicle SDD 5288K in the workshop? 

 
BEST REGARDS, 

G.Nivitha | Admin  
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
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